


 
 
 

 

MEETING OF OCTOBER 6, 2015 
 
TO: Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: Paul Becker, Finance Director 
 
DATE: September 18, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: Issuance of City Sales and Use Tax Bonds in the amount of approximately 

$9,000,000 
 

 
 
PROPOSAL: 
On September 12, 2006 the voters of Fayetteville approved the issuance of up to $110,000,000 
worth of sales tax bonds for the following projects: 
 
   WSIP - $42,000,000 
   Street Project - $65,900,000 
   Trails Project - $2,100,000 
 
Subsequent to that referendum the City issued sales tax bonds in 2006, 2007, 2009 and 2013 
as follows: 
 
   WSIP – $39,340,000 
   Street Project - $56,900,000 

Trails Project - $2,100,000 
 

This bond issue, if approved, is expected to generate approximately $9,000,000 for the 
completion of the Street Bond Project which was approved by the voters in 2006.    
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of an ordinance requesting the council to approve the issuance of 
up to $9,000,000 worth of sales tax bonds for the Street Programs. 
 
BUDGET/STAFF IMPACT: 
The approval of this ordinance will provide funds for continued work on the Street Bond Project. 
 
 
 














